

2022-10-13 OC ZOOM CHAT

01:14:02 Peter Tippett: Those intending to stick around for the OC meeting please register your attendance via <https://data.dte.org.au/meeting>

01:23:38 Peter Tippett: Number of registered attendees: 15Tonights Organising Committee Attendance List. Andrew Wilkinson, Brian Denham, Darrell Reid, Darrylle Ryan, David Cruise, Ian Hales, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Malcolm Matthews, Mark Helson, Peter Tippett, Rick Gill, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,

01:24:58 Peter Tippett: Last 5 meeting dates: Oct 05 2022, Sep 08 2022, Aug 25 2022, Jul 28 2022, Jun 30 2022,

01:27:06 A Human: 30/9/2021

01:31:21 Peter Tippett: <https://data.dte.org.au/files/ocm.php1223> to now

01:32:28 Peter Tippett: OCMail ITEMS FROM 1223-1259

01:33:40 Peter Tippett: [https://data.dte.org.au/files/get\\_file.php?id=1261](https://data.dte.org.au/files/get_file.php?id=1261)

01:36:10 Peter Tippett: Under \$500 or whatever so no drama.

01:38:30 Malcolm: moved suzie second kevin taylor

01:38:57 Peter Tippett: Agenda item ID: 14073Date: 2022-10-13

14:45:36Meeting: Organising CommitteeAgenda item: Funding for Woorooma MaintenanceAgenda details: The budget application is for ongoing site maintenance at Woorooma.The ride on mower requires new blades, unleaded fuel is required for site vehicle and mower. Great Wall and 3 other site vehicles need tyres repaired.Motion: That \$300 is approved by the OC to be put on Andrew Wilkinson's Bendigo Bank Account for ongoing maintenance at Woorooma.Item by: Suzie Helson on behalf of Andrew Wilkinson[https://data.dte.org.au/files/get\\_file.php?id=1261](https://data.dte.org.au/files/get_file.php?id=1261)Moved Suzie 2nd Kevin TaylorPBC

01:38:59 Malcolm: 9:08